From: | Redacted |
Sent: 4/20/2011 12:25:30 PM

To: Redacted 'Lee, Cheryl'
(cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);
Redacted
Bec:

Subject: RE: 2011 RPS Plans

Thanks Cheryl. Please make sure to keep Niels in the loop.

David

From: Lee, Cheryl [mailto:cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesdav. April 20, 2011 12:25 PM
ToiRedacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith; lBedacfad |
Subject: RE: 2011 RPS Plans

David,

Yes, | am the lead on the 2011 RPS Plans. | plan on sending out additional e-mails this afternoon
regarding instructions for the 2011 Plans.

~Cheryl

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Lee, Cheryl
Subject: FW: 2011 RPS Plans

Hi Cheryl:

I realized Amy is on vacation. Are you the lead on the 2011 RPS Plans?

Redacte
d

From: Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 2:48 PM
To: 'Baker, Amy C.'

SB GT&S 0662464


mailto:cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: 2011 RPS Pians

Amy -- are you going to be the one reviewing our final 2011 RPS Plans once we file? If not, do you
know who is? | want to put the person from our team in charge of managing the filing in touch with the
appropriate ED contact to get a couple basic questions answered. Please let me know.

Thanks,

‘ Redacted

Regulatory Relations Manager
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.

(415) 973-1082
Redacted
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